From: Massey, Christine MCF:EX

To: ran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records CFD-2019-94006 Due July 24, 2019

Date: July 19, 2019 9:51:11 AM

Subject Update: child care incidents in Mission

From Massey, Christine MCF:EX

To Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

Cce Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Cain, Krista A MCF:EX; Johnston, Karen
GCPE:EX

Sent April 9, 2019 10:11 AM

Chantille — as requested, below are updates on investigations by the ECE Registry into two
incidents in child care facilities in Mission. Essentially, both are on hold pending the outcome

of RCMP and Child Death Coroner investigations.

¢ Allegation of child drowning in neighbour’s pool — as of April 8, 2019, the Child Death Coroner’s
investigation is still active; no estimated conclusion dates available at this time. We are waiting
for a status update from the RCMP. The ECE registrant currently does not hold a valid ECE

Certificate as her Certificate expired on November 29, 2017.

¢ Allegation of new born infant placed in the dumpster at the daycare centre —as of April 8, 2019,
the RCMP and Child Death Coroner’s investigations are still active; no estimated conclusion

dates available at this time. The involved ECE Assistant’s Certificate remains suspended at this
time.
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